
 

 

 
April 27, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11RFP04012011A-CJC, Parking Management Services for the Wolf Creek 

Amphitheater 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
RFP.    
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Charlie Crockett,  
   Charlie Crockett, CPPB, APA 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and 
modifies the original ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 

 
 Attached responses submitted for clarification and 

interpretation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by 
returning one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the 
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public 
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
by the RFP due date and time Monday, May 2, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 20__. 
 
________________________________ 

Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 

Title 

 
 
 

 



 

 

Questions submitted for Interpretation and Clarification: 
 

1. Something that was mentioned in the pre-bid meeting was about the way  
  to collect money.  Is this completely up to us?  Do we need to propose if  
  we have an idea for charging parking when you purchase the ticket or if  
  we want to collect it when they drive in?  
   
  Response: Yes 
 
2. If we cannot collect money at the entrances, is there an ideal location that  
  you would like us to?  
   
  Response:  The potential proposer must provide the County with a plan  
    for collecting monies. 
 
3.  Will any parking attendants need to be on hand to help the artists to the 

 correct location?   If so then when do they need to be on the property? 
 
  Response: No. 

4.  Will we have access to storage for the securing of traffic cones, flags, 
 tickets, radios, golf carts, etc? 

 
  Response: Yes, a storage space will be provided. 
 
5.  Will there be a designated parking office for the counting and verification  
  of revenue? 
   
  Response: Yes 
 
5.  How many shows do they expect to have per year? Is there a breakdown 

 on estimated attendance for each show? For example, 2 @ <1000, 4 @ 
 1001 – 3000, 2 @ 3000+. 
 

    Response:  The County is unsure of how many shows will be performed  
    per year at this time. The County anticipates six (6) to ten  
    (10) performances for the 2011 season and plans to engage  
    a promoter/operator beginning the 2012 season.  
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